
Govt. of India
Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation)
Indira Paryavarn Bhawan,

Aliganj, Jor Bagh, Road
New Delhi – 110003

Dated: 15th June, 2020
To,

Addl. Chief Secretary (Forest)
Government of Odisha,
Bhubaneswar.
 
Sub:    Diversion of 137.02 ha of forest land for Coal Mining in   favour of M/s
National Aluminium Company Limited (NALCO)– regarding.

Sir,
 

I am directed to refer to the discussion held in 3rd week of May, 2020 with Nodal
Officer (FCA), Govt. of Odisha by Inspector General of Forests (Forest Conservation) of this
Ministry regarding non-submission of verified  KML/ Shape file  for  the CA area identified
over Non-forest land for above subject diversion. But the same has not yet been received.

 
In view of above, it is requested to kindly send the same at the earliest for further 

consideration of the proposal in the Ministry.
Yours faithfully,

 
Sd/- 

(Sandeep Sharma)
Assistant inspector General of Forests (FC)

Copy to: 
1. Principal Chief Conservation of Forests, Government of Odisha, Bhubaneswar. 
2. Dy. Director General (Central), Regional Office (Eastern Zone), Bhubaneswar. 
3. User Agency. 
4.Monitoring Cell of FC Division, MoEF&CC, IPB, New Delhi. 
5. Guard File. 
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